

### DANIELA MONTAÑO

CONTACT +1 (661) 502 7747 danny08figue@gmail.com daniela-montano-art.com

IG: @dannytoons008



### Stopmotion Fabrication, animation, visual development

#### EDUCATION

### CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS

BFA Experimental Animation

2017-2021

ARTINSIDE FINE ART ACADEMY Traditional fine arts and animation class.
2015-2017

#### SKILLS

- Silicone painting
- Costume for animation (design and fabrication)
- Traditional and Digital illustration
- Color development
- Ball and socket repair and clean up
- Mold Making and Casting
- Traditional and digital sculpture
- Prop fabricator/Painter
- Set building and landscape for animation.
- Puppet hair fabrication

### SOFTWARE

- Dragon Frame
- Toon Boom harmony
- Story Board Pro
- TV Paint
- Adobe: Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere, Lightroom.
- Procreate
- Z-brush

#### SUMMARY

I am a passionate stop-motion animation and fabricator, and traditional artist with over 8 years of experience in the animation industry as an animator and fabricator, music video creation, design, and art development. I am known for my color skills, my patience, and collaborative input.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### PUPPET PAINTER | LAIKA LLC 2021-2022

Puppet painter (silicone), aging pass, and costume accessories.

### PA Y FABRICACIÓN DE PUPPETS | ACHO STUDIOS | NETFLIX: BIG MOUTH 2020-2021

Puppets and prop fabrication, Production assistant, and puppet painter.

### ARTINSIDE | TEACHING | MEXICO 2019-2020

Puppet fabrication Master Class, Portfolio workshop, Animation Master Class, Mentoring program.

# SCENIC FABRICATOR $\mid$ FUSION DESIGNS $\mid$ LYRICAL LEMONADE $\mid$ KIDD LEROY "I'M DONE" MUSIC VIDEO - 2020 Scenic fabrication and production assistant.

### PROP FABRICATION | FUSION DESIGNS | KATY PERRY "DAISIES" MUSIC VIDEO -2020

Props and Scenic fabrication, Production assistant.

#### CALARTS PUPPET FABRICATION TA - 2020

Stephen Chiodo Puppet Fabrication Class, Teacher Assistant.

## "IN MY BEAUTIFUL DREAM" NELL & JIM BAND MUSIC VIDEO | OTP 2020

Prop and Scenic fabrication.

### CALARTS LATIN FEST - 2019

Film/Video Committee.

### ACHO STUDIOS | OPEN THE PORTAL 2018

Puppet and scenic fabrication, Puerto Rico Lottery Ad.

### MANTARRAYA FILMS | FOTOSÍNTESIS MEDIA | "THE ANGEL IN THE CLOCK" FEATURE FILM - 2017

Animación 2D, Clean Up, Color, Production Assistant.